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State of Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 26, 1999 
TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Fordham) z--%*f ‘ 

Division of Telecommunications (T. E. Johnson) 
RE: Deferral of Item No. 31 from the July 27, 1999, Agenda Conference 

T E T  

On July 26, 1999, staff received a request for deferral of Item No. 3 1, Docket No. 
990758-TC, from Ferob Corporation. Ferob stated that they would like to offer a settlement. In 
view of Ferob’s request for settlement, staff supports the request for deferral. 

cc: Division of Legal Services 
Division of Telecommunications 

\ 
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FEROB CORFQRATlON 
845 5’ SIXEBT 

PUBLIC SeRVlCB CaMMLSlON 

To W3mUMayGmam: 

- - . - .. - - 
1 AM SENDING LN A”H@R LElTER IN WHICH OFFER MY SElTLPMWT. 
IF YOUHAVEANYQUESTIONSPLEASEFEeLFREeTOCALL~AT3056725577. 

SINCERELY, 
Adnm Palma 
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MIAMI BBACH, FL.33139-651 I 

PUBLIC SEXVICE COMMLSION 

To Wbmu I1 h5ay Cuurani. 

I WISH TO SElTLE ii990758-TC WII'H OUT ADMISSION OF WRONG DOING FOR THE 
Ah4OUXT OF WOO 00. IN THE FcpruRE I INSURE THAT MY PAY PHONES ARE IN OOMXJLIAINCE 
ANDLNTneEVENTT~TlAMCLTEDPORANY VlaLATlONSlN WHICHIDONOT UNDERSTAND 
1 W L L  CALL POR CLARlPlcATlON OF THE VIOLATION. 

P L E A S E T A K F T H I S O F F E R t " T O ~ ~ ~ l 7 O N  
JI YOL HAVE ANY QuesnoNs PLEASE CALL AT 3OS-572-5577 




